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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com:

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 5:29 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF95498 Your insured: YP563%9U DOA: 06.03.2013
done

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No, 200208384E

DID: 53896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg. cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This messoge is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insuronce (Singapore| Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unguthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF9549B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Kindly assist to create claim in Merimen System.

Workshop Details:

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539216

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 12:26 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF95498B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Thank you for your assignment

Kindly assist to create claim in Merimen System.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chon
Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Caymen <caymen@timotor.com.sg>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF9549B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

sg.cntaiping.com]

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We will choose LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079908

Co. Reg. No, 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :



This message iz canfidential; its contents do not constitute o cormmitment by China Taiping insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singopore] Pte. Ltd, Any unouthorized disclosure, use or disseminotion, either in
whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@tlmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <bgonsen.chong@sg cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF95498B Your insured: YP5633U DOA: 06.03.2019

Dear Boon Sen,
We would like to choose Marcus Chua.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tﬂﬂl im Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Q. +656858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen F. +B56858 0B77 Singapore 539365
caymeni@ilmotor.com.sq hitp:/fwww. imotor com.sa

Confidentiality Motice: This email (including any attachments) is infended for the recipientis) named above and may conlain information thal is confidential to Tan Lim A
Pte Lid Any use of the information (inclieding, but not limited te, lotal or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any farm} by persans othar than the intended
recipieniis] is pronibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Maotor has pud in place anti-v
programs, we do not accept respensibility for any damage caused by viruses passed an unwittingly

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto ‘boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: 07, Mar, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Caymen <caymen@timotor.com.sg>

Cc: "Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF35498 Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

W refer to your email of 06.03.18,
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your clientiyour motor workshop. We
ropose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint
expert.



You .may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email. boonsen.chong@@sg cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cniaiping.com

Disclaimer

This messoge is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by Ching Talping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insuronce (Singopore} Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Wei Shong’ <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF9549B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Please help to arrange survey as vehicle grounded.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tﬂmiﬂl Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

s

0. +656858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen F. +B56858 0677 Singapore 539365
caymen@iimotor.com.sg hitp:/hwww timotor.com.sg
Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachmenls) is intended for the recipient(s} named abuv_e and may contain information that is confidential 1o Tan Lim b

Pte Lid, Any use of the information (including, but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persans clhgr than the intended
recipientis] is prohioitad. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and detete il While Tan Lim Motor has putin place anti-vi
pragrams. we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwitlingly

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@tlmotor.com.sg)
Sent: 06, Mar, 2019 4:05 PM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@sg.cntaiping.com>
4




Cc: "Wei Shong' <wei shong@tlmotor.com.sg>
Subject: Third party survey - SLF9549B Your insured: YP5635U DOA: 06.03.2019

Your Ref: YP5638U
Qur Ref, SLF9549B
DOA: 06.03.2019
Without Prejudice

Dear All,

We refer to the above matter

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair.

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our
selection and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's
vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
referance to you.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol, you must
compensate our client for the loss of use of his/her vehicle for the day that the inspection is conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.
Please arrange survey ASAP as vehicle is in our premises.

Thank you.

Regards,

mnl im Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

Q. +B656858 5151 1 Defu Lane &
Caymen F. +B56858 0877 Singapore 5393865
caymeni@imaotor ; http:/fwww timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Motice: This email ({including any attachments) iz intended for the recipientis) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim B
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including, but not limited to, total or partial reproduction. distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons othar than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intendad recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-vie
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




&

Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com:

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Caymen

Ce: 'Wei Shong'; assignments

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF95498 Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

We will choose LKK,
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No, 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong{@sg cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Discigimer ;

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitule a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance {Singapore] Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in o written agreement between yvou and China Toiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg)]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tImotor.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF9549B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Dear Boon Sen,
We would like to choose Marcus Chua. My (=
Thank you.

Regards,



Tﬂmim Tan Lim Motor Pte L

0. +B85B858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen F. +B56858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@timotor. com,.sg hitp:fvaww timotor.com. sg

Confidentiality Motice: This email {including any attachments) is intended for the recipient{s) named above and may contain informaticn that is confidential to Tan L
Fle Lid. Any use of the informalion (ncluding.bud not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intenc
racipient{s) is prohibited. If you are not an imended recipiant of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Molor has put in place ai
programe, wa o not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on urwitlingly.

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chang@sg.cntaiping.com)]
Sent: 07, Mar, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Caymen <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>
Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF95498 Your insured; YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email of 06.03.18,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jeintly with your client/your moter warkshep. We
ropose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint exper.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENMETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Flease let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single
joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint
expent.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 070909

Co. Reg, No. 200208384E

DID; 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential! its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insuronce (singapare] Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partiol, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the message, pleose notify the sender immediately.

2



From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cec: "Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SLF95458B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Please help to arrange survey as vehicle grounded.

Thank you.

Regards,

m_nl im Tan Lim Motor Pte |

0. +65 6858 5151 1 Defu Lane &
Caymﬂ‘ﬂ F +55 6858 0877 Singapore 530365
caymeniimotor com.sg hitp:fwww timotor. com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email {including any attachmenis) is intended for the recipients) named above and may comain information that is confidential to Tan L
Ple Lid. Any usa of the Information (ncluding, but nct limited 10, total or partial reproduction, distribulion or dissemination in any form) by persons othar than the ntent
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please natify the sender immediately and delete it. White Tan Lim Mator has put in place a1
programs, we do not accept responsibilily for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg]

Sent: 06, Mar, 2019 4:05 PM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept{@sg.cntaiping com>; 'Joel Goh' <joel.poh@se.cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Subject: Third party survey - SLF9549B Your insured: YP5639U DOA: 06.03.2019

Your Ref, YP5635U

Our Ref. SLF9545B

DOA: 08.03.2019
Without Prejudice
Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-
a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair,

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our
selection and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's
vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you,

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocel, you must
compensate cur client for the loss of use of histher vehicle for the day that the inspection is conducted.

3



In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.

Please arrange survey ASAP as vehicle is in our premises.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tﬂﬂlim Tan Lim Motor Pte |

L

0 +65 6358 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
CEFI’I’IEH F. +B5 6858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@timotor.com.sg hitp:/fhwwnw timotor.com,sg

Confidentiality Motice: This amail {inciuding any atlachments) Is intended for the reciplent(s) named above and may contain infermation that ks confidential to Tan L
Pre Lid. Any use of the information {including bt not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by parsone other than the intent
recipientis) is prohibited: If vou are not-an intended recipient of this email, please notity the sender immediately and debete it While Tan Lim Motor has put in place ar
programs, we do not accept respansibility for any damage oaused by viruses passed on unwitlingly

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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~ Back toc OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4666C

SLF9549B

MNo

06 Mar 2019

FORD

GALAXY 2.0 GHIA ECOBOOST
Brown

2013

DB34188
WFOMXXGBWMDEB34188
142.0 kW (192 bhp)

$26,004.00
21 Mar 2014

21 Mar 2014
¥

$28,406.00 P o Z,. t_
Yes . . : - ;
20Mar2024 [T A0 ya PR L D‘G
$21,304.00 3_5;

20 Mar 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$80,710.00

$40,658.00

$61,962.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 06 Mar 2019

OK



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4666C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLF2549B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Mar 2019

Vehicle Make: FORD

Vehicle Model: GALAXY 2.0 GHIAECOBOOST
Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: DB34188

Chassis No.: WFOMXXGBWMDB34188
Maximum Power Output: 149.0 kW (199 bhp)

Open Market Value: $26,004.00

Original Registration Date: 21Mar 2014

First Registration Date: 21Mar 2014

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $28,406.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Mar 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $21,304.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Mar 2024

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $80,710.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40,637.00

Total Rebate Amount: $61,941.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2019

OK

https://vrllta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput 7FUNCTION _ID=F030... 07-Mar-19
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MBAN18030512-01 / Ban Hock Hin Co. Ple Lid - HO
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 06/02/2019 15:.44

SUBMITTED BY: Tan Chak Lok
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report ggrrectly the detalls of the accident te speed up the claims process.

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/for the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may_be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This raport will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre establisned by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inferested pariies.

7. By the Iodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repart being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

DB/03/2019 15:49

06/03/2018 11:30

BLOCK 1 JALAN BUKIT MERAH LOADING/UNLOADING BAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

nt‘lps:.f.fsingapare.marlmen.cumu'claim&ﬁm:lex.cfrn"r‘lusaho:-c:Sdeuc&fuseacﬁumdsp_viamrsman&nuimguiemn1&ﬁ-,rpe=2&ﬁncld=40251ﬂdﬁa-c...

SLF95488

CHYE BEE LING JANET
571246660

KENLEEFAMILY @GMAIL.COM
{LOCAL) +65-98511121
Office-88511121

FORD
GALAXY-2.0 ECOBOOST GHIA (A)

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MT/004E67218

LEE TAI LEONG
ST72T0307C

17/03/1972

INDOOR

06/12/1980

28 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

118



3132019
Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

Address

Postcode
\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

E-FILE
(LOCAL) +65-98511121

KENLEEFAMILY @GMAIL.COM

BLK 172 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE &
#16-347

650172
NO
SPOUSE

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

MO
NO
NO
NO
0

NO

NO

REFER TO THE ACCIDENT STATEMENT ATTACHED

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categaory

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

hittps fisingapore.merimen.com/claims/index. cim?lusebeox= SV Cdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewear=1&fype=24docid=402510485c¢. .

YPSE39U

GOODS VEHICLE

67795738

2148



31312019 E-FILE
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

htq:;:ffsingapnfa.me;imen.mm-’daimsﬁnﬂ&:.r::fm?'fu&ebu\x=5\-"Gduc&fu5:eacﬁun—-dEp_'-rIMlsma‘rl&nﬂimguiEWErﬂ &ftypes2&docid=402510468c... 319
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hupsﬂ:rngapune.mer‘-rrvan.m:claims.ﬂndex.m?mebm::s*ufﬂdnc&fmaanﬂnn=dsp_ﬁmmrsmarl&mimgudm:-f Aftype=28docid=4025104B4¢c. ..

E-FILE

Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Polipyholder and) or the Authoriged Driver.
1, Information provided mist be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to pepudiate policy ligbility.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is ot an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

iy falss rgportin iy i Poligs

o s e IETRITES Lol R AR,

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Bssociation of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upen application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available sforesaid.

i 118

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowiedge, agres and consent that

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to coflect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/perscnal infermation set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the *Personal Infarmation”) and distlose and transfer such
personal information 1o all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident {ail insurer(s) whao have insured
vehicle{s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referrad to a3 the “Insurers”), the insurers’ iawyers/law firma, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency,/authority (such ax the police], for the purposeds)
of:

{i} processing, handng and/or dealing with my claims including the sertiement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims,

{iil} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any engquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports of notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable Baw in agministering, processing, handling and/¢r dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accicent and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, dischose and//or process my Personal Infarmation for cne or mare of the above Purposes; and

(e my Personal information may/can be disclosed by sny of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers of
WinmMhthmLMmhMmﬁhﬂmhfmwmmﬂmmhm

(d) m?lrr.m1!n{wﬂuﬁmulﬂmquwwuﬂdtQmmmdumlhhnwhrth-mmMMﬂNnm.
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(g} theinformation sa collected under (d) above may be shared / disciosed:

(il to &l insurers and/or any other third parties that assit in evaluating. investigating, controlling of managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1] h:onﬂﬂn;ﬁhrmhmmﬂﬁm%hmwmm

6y S R .

Policyhoider's Signature |
Date & Time: y

Reporting Centre Personnal's Signature
Ol Ll

{ s ot the policyhokder) Name:
NRIC/EIN Mo (TS

kg % 2op- s

Sketch Plan #2

419



132018 E-FILE

SKETCH PLAN
—sfaflonawy #: 9LFasUaR
t ' o . YPBEL3AU
L=
Bk |+ Jrlon Bl teimn
Loeciug, i bﬁ W:CHLLD Bﬂd
o - —
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Roker 4o Pnrex |
o < .
DECLARATION
I/We deciare the foregoing particulars are true in ;:ﬁ
Nk e %L
- FF"'W'“‘. L] W‘ Aeport ntre Personnel s Signature
nnuT:; s [If driver i not the policyholder] Name: Claalt Uoa-

] - Date & Time: NRICFIN No. hﬂ"'n‘{““'
AR G

Sketch Plan #3

hﬂps-_HsIngapure.marirnan.nnwdaimmﬂex.cfm‘?!'l.lseh-crﬂsdecﬂusncﬂanﬁsp_ﬁewemmaﬂ&mhmuiw'Iafrypvaftﬂdur:id-#mﬂmﬁ&x:... 519



nazma E-FILE

Annex 1

On 06.03.2019 at about1140 hrs, my vehicle (A: SLF95498) was parked at the Block 1 Jalan Bukit
Merah Loading/Unleading Bay with my tallgate opened. | went down and walk towards my shop to
load/unioad some goods. Suddenly, | heard a loud "bang” and someaone called me. | immediately
walk towards my vehicle and been informed by a passerby that there was a lorry (B: YP5639U) that
parked at the parking lot behind my vehicle had hit onto my vehicle while meving out from the
parking lot, the said lorry did not stop at that peint. | immediately run towards the exit to chase the
said lorry and able to stop him near the exit gantry.

Vehicle A {SLF9549B): No passenger on board.

Vehicle B (YP5639U): No passenger on board.

hllps:Ifshgapura,mmh‘mn.mrclaimsﬁnue:.::fm'?'h.:sebmt=SVC::Ino&fuseacuun=dsp_-.|iev.rarsmarw-nuirngviewer=1 &ftype=25docid=402510468¢... 618
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rrttpcs.:ﬂaingap-ore.meriman,mmfclaimsrmﬁax.cfm?fusebuFS'IJCduu&l’uaaacﬁun-dsp_ulamrsnmrt&nnlmguimr:1&ﬂy‘pe- 2Edocid=40251046&. ..

E-FILE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

GENERAL § Ratfies Cusy #18.00 Singapore (48580
w Tel [65) 6224 0010 Fax [85) 6224 D030
Cperating Hours | Monday to Friday, 09:00 - 17:00

AECORDE MAMAGEMENT CEMTRE Wi SEEASOG306 | BT Rag. Wa . MAGOILTTES

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submitthe completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Repaorting Centre

with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM
(A) PMTWLAHQFPEHSUHMIHGTHEEMENDMEHTS:
Original ReportNo ; WRARNAD30kS Vehicle Registration No: SLEqs9e
Namelasshownin niicy : _Lge Bee Lind Szanr NRIC/FIN/PassportNo : _ 5 |12%8kke
{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate
Address . Bk 2 B Savew Wik Pieeast e Singapore( bsei ™)
Contact (Tel) : Maobile No,:_ 185112\
Email Address : Kewles ‘.‘l-*‘-;&_fﬁw L
Date of Accident  : Belonlne Time of Accident: _1-30 &

olaceof Accident :_ PR\ Slan Swik Waal, Wockug |tunlockog Bay

Insurance Company: Ynear hod Wdustnce (Sepegree) e i

(B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

| have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

Do Uthoslt Wedel 0 Emay Do Ceobesrp GHIN Ca)

N
Policyholder / Driver's Signature ﬂepﬂrﬂqﬁm Personnel's Signature
Date: Namae: Lhow \ou

NRIC/FINNo.: (Tt
oae: A\

ARAL adde

18/19
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| § I 7 - — . i i |
B =1 3 !
CTP Insured's Veh No : YP5639U vy bj? r TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
Date of Accident : 06 March 2019 [\ =]’ 1 Defu Lane 6 Singapore 539365
* l. Tel - 68585151 ( 24 Hours )  Fax : 68580877
G ,| 2] 3 GST Regn. No. : M2-8922054-2
: 1y !f}ﬁﬂ“ ?
A
Miss Chye Bee Ling Janet (Cai Meiling Janet) I Date : 07 March 2019

Estimate To Repair SLF95498B - Ford GALAXY 2.0 GHIA ECOBOOST
Chassis No : WFOMXXGBWMDB34188

SiNo | Quantity Description Amount
LIST ITEMS - B,
01 |1pc tailgate oo j J:J?/ w-wfe |, &t T8 $ 366000| —
02 |1pc tailgate weatherstrip A 1 $ 272.00| X
03 |2pc | tailgate absorber @ $120.00 _ 9/ T/ $ 240001/ .
04 |2pc |tailgate hinge @ $135.00 L2 /7 $ 270.00 | —
05 |1pc tailgate lock 1 4 $ 280.00| <
D6 |1 pe tailgate inner trim A7 3 710.00 !.:\(
07 |6pec tailgate inner trim clips @ $8.00 " 7 $ 48.00 |
08 [(1pc tailgate Ford badge LA ] 140.00 L —
09 |1pc tailgate outer garnish (lower) ““f)// F T4 s §7500{ —
$ 619500
Less 20 % $ 1,239.00 | 1 pp
3 495600 7,7,
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS 5/
10 |1 pc tailgate keyless sensor -7 7 5 569.80
11 |1pc rear windscreen sealant /A4 $ 180.00 | & »
12 |1 pe rear windscreen inner sponge seal /L& % 80.00| 2o
B 829.80
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES ? "
01 To rust-procfing of the affected areas. g 15000| 2 v
02 To check electrical lighting concerned. -] 50.00| 2 o
03 To remove and refit rear windscreen glass. $ 12000 L —
04 To transfer of tailgate fittings, fixture and perform waterseepage test. 5 100.00 é ”
05 To remove & reinstall rooflining $ 250.00 {f‘;:«;
06 Panel beating, knocking and straighten the necessary portion and - 1,000.00 20
repair roof panel, remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign
the same. P
o7 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. $ 1,.000.00 | & /7
3 2.670.00
I T
el
Total 5 8,455.80|
b 6




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1sss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19004216/UVD3N2

Date: 14/03/2019
R NCE
:':1:':::229 China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant ; \
Vehicle No : SLFo548B8 Insured Vehicle No :  YP5639U
Date of Loss:  06/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: MN/A
RIPT 1D IC
Reg No: SLF9549B
Make & Model: FORD GALAXY, 2.0 Ecoboost Ghia (A} Engine No: DB34188
Reg. Date: 21/03/2014 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis Mo: WFOMXXGEWMDB34188
Colour: Brown Odometer: 1837493 km
Engine Capacity: 19899 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
ND N OF I Tl
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The ahove values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 5,785.80 3,146.00 2,639.80 4563
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,670.00 1.450.00 1,220.00 4569
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 8,455.80 4,596.00 3.859.80 45.65
Approved Total (Overridden) ($%) 3,650.00
(S%) 8,455.80 3,650.00 480580  56.83
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 591.91 255.50 336.41 56.83
Nett Amount (S%) 9,047.71 3,905.50 5142.21 56.83
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/03/2019
Date Inspected: 07/03/2019  Inspected At: Tan Lim Maotor Pte Ltd (Defu)
1 Defu Lane 6
Singapore 539365
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and piace of in spechion stated herein, Such inspection has been carried oul to the besf of our
krowledge and ability but any other abilily under any ather circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 14/3/2019
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 14/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS _ B
Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Mar 2018) !
Parts: M1-MPY FORD GALAXY 2.0 Ecoboost Ghia (#) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLF8343E) |

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with Ihe END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last astlmate page i

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILGATE Badly Dented/\Warped 3,660.00FL *2,740.00FL
2 1 “TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Mot Mecessary 272.00FL *-FL
3 1 “TAILGATE ABSORBER O/s Twisted 240.00FL *120.00FL
4 2 *“TAILGATE HINGE Bent/Twisted 270.00FL *270.00FL
5 1 *“TAILGATE LOCK Mot Mecessary 280.00FL *FL
=1 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM Mot Necessary 710.00FL “FL
g 5] *TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS Mot Necessary 48,00 FL *FL
8 1 *TAILGATE FORD BADGE Mecessary 140.00FL *140.00FL
g 1 *TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH (LOWER) Dented/Deformed 575.00FL *575.00FL
10 1 *TAILGATE KEYLESS SENSOR Mot Mecessary 569.80F5 *F5
11 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 180.00FS *40.00F3
12, 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Necessary BO.OOFS *30.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc s

Sub Total (S$) 7,024.80  3,915.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,239.00 769.00

Total Parts (S%) 5,785.80 3,146.00

i_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I

https://singapore.meri men.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 14/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS Mew 150.00 30.00
2 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED Mew 50.00 20.00
3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MNew 120.00 120.00
4 TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS, FIXTURE AND New 100.00 60.00
PERFORM WATERSEEPAGE TEST
5 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL ROOFLINING Mew 250.00 100.00
B PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE MNew 1,000.00 520.00
NECESSARY PORTION AND REPAIR ROOF
PANEL,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS,ADJUST
AND REALIGN THE SAME
7 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED New 1,000.00 600.00
PORTION
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 2,670.00 1,450.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm7fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 14/3/2019



